Barbara Hoppes

From: Miranda VanAuken

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Barbara Hoppes

Cc: Derek Vinson

Subject: RE: JP 27031(04) SH-20 Rogers County Let Date 11/2015 (Reg. No, 14645)
Barbara,

Blue Starr Church of Christ is a tenant on the Gordon parcel, parcel 17. They were paid
$500.00 to relocate the church sign. The check was mailed out on 11/30/18. The sign was to
be moved on or before 1/4/2019. Dave Lehman, Elder Finance, signed the claim form. They
also signed an agreement that the improvement to be relocated would be moved within 30
days of receipt of payment. You may need to check with Benny to see if they had to demo the
sign if it was never moved by the church.

Thank you,

Minanda Vanlubien
Manager, Acquisition Branch
R/W & Utilities Division
Oklahoma Dept. of Transportation
200 NE 215t Street

OKC, OK 73105

(405) 521-2651

From: Barbara Hoppes <BHOPPES@ODOT.ORG>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 9:07 AM

To: Miranda VanAuken <MLVANAUKEN@ODOT.ORG>

Cc: Derek Vinson <DVINSON@ODOT.ORG>

Subject: JP 27031(04) SH-20 Rogers County Let Date 11/2015 (Reg. No. 14645)

Miranda,

We have a sign owner (Blue Starr Church of Christ out of Claremore) that says their sign was
removed but they were not compensated. JP 27031(04) Please look and see if this sign was
acquired. The property owner is Golden Family Trust. The church is waiting to hear back from
Derek, so we would appreciate your prompt attention.

Thank you,

Barborna Hoppes

Manager, Outdoor Advertising Control



From: Keith Martin <KMARTIN@ODOT.ORG>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 11:25 AM

To: Barbara Hoppes <BHOPPES@ODOT.ORG>

Cc: Derek Vinson <DVINSON@ODOT.ORG>

Subject: RE: JP 27031(04) SH-20 Rogers County Let Date 11/2015

Yes, that job is mostly complete and down to only demo and utilities.

Keith E. Martin

Manager, Mapping Branch
Oklahoma Dept. of Transportation
Right-of-Way & Utilities Division
200 NE 21%t Street

Okla. City, OK 73105
(405)521-2655 Office
(405)522-4228 Fax

Oklahoma Department
of Transportation

This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act and may be legally privileged. The information
contained in this e-mail is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this

message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately

notify the sender and destroy the original message.

From: Barbara Hoppes
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Keith Martin

Cc: Derek Vinson

Subject: JP 27031(04) SH-20 Rogers County Let Date 11/2015

Keith,

Do you know if the project for the subject jp was completed? (See attached, also the map of where
sign was located below) When in the area it doesn't appear that anything has happened with the
roadway, yet we have a church sign owner who says that their sign was removed and he was not

compensated for it.

Latitude 36.32186356



Longitude -95.7325195

| will contact the Acquisition Branch for details on the sign once you confirm that a project has taken
place at this site.
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Barbara Hoppes
Manager, Outdoor Advertising Control



